
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

September 11, 2020 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Members, House Select Committee on COVID-19 Economic  
 and Financial Preparedness 
 
FROM:  Speaker Scott K. Saiki, Co-Chair 
  Peter Ho, Co-Chair 
 
RE: House Select Committee on COVID-19 Economic and Financial 

Preparedness 
 

This memorandum is to notify you of the changes made to the membership of 
the House Select Committee on COVID-19 Economic and Financial Preparedness: 

 
• Appointments: 

o Mr. Elliott Mills, Vice President, Hotel Operations for Disneyland Resort and 
Aulani 

o Ms. Lauren Nahme, Vice President of Strategy and Transformation, 
Kamehameha Schools 

o Ms. Jill Tokuda, Hawaii Data Collaborative 
 

• Withdrawals: 
o Mr. Scott Murakami, Director, Department of Labor & Industrial Relations 
o Dr. Sarah Park, State Epidemiologist, Department of Health  
o Mr. Chris Tatum, President & CEO, Hawaii Tourism Authority 

 
Please contact my office if you have any questions. 

 
 

c:  Members, House of Representatives 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
 

STATE OF HAWAII 
STATE CAPITOL, ROOM 431 

415 SOUTH BERETANIA STREET 
HONOLULU, HAWAII  96813 

SCOTT K. SAIKI 
Speaker 

 

 

Phone:  (808) 586-6100 
Fax:  (808) 586-6101 

 


